

John Macholc
Head of Planning Services
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
BB7 2RA

Phone: 01772 533361

Email: Douglas.Moir@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 3/2021/0024

Our ref: 3_2021_0024-LCC.DM

Date: 12th February 2021

F.A.O Adrian Dowd

Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application: 3/2021/0024

**Proposed laying of cobbles, flags and gravel to the rear yard.
The Old School, Slaidburn Road, Newton**

The planning application is lacking in any detail as to what is proposed, but as the works proposed usually do not require any significant depth of excavation, they are not considered likely to have any adverse archaeological impact.

Yours sincerely

Doug Moir

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team